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CATHOLIC ARCHDIOCESE OF MELBOURNE

BUSINESS MANAGER

James Goold House

228 Victoria Parade

East Melbourne, Vic. 3002

(P.O. Box 146, East Melbourne, 8002)

Telephone: (03) 9926 5677

CONFIDENTIAL _ . : Facsimile: {03) 9639 2860

Email: ewexell@melbourne.catholic.org.au
5 December 2007

Mr Peter Rush

General Manager

Catholic Church Insurances Ltd
GPOBOX 180

Melbourne 3001

Dear Mr Rush

Re: Special Issues Claims : December 2007

I hereby submit a claim in respect of 15 victims who have been compensated pursuant to
the operation of the Melbourne system for handling complaints of sexual abuse oras a .

settlement pursuant to possible Supreme Court action (Diocesan code 247).

Relevant documentation in respect to most of these cases has been forwarded to CCI. Iam

hopeful, therefore, that in respect of those cases where CCI admits liability early settlement
will be possible. '

Yours sincerely

EW.
BUSINESS MANAGER

Encl.
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